Grand Junction, Colorado August 25, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened, pursuant to adjournment, at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington presiding.

The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of August 17th were read and approved.

The monthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The reports of the Judge of the Municipal Court and the City Treasuer for the Second quarter of the current year having been examined and approved by the Auditor, the said reports were, on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, accepted and ordered placed on file.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
20,204	Park	Supplee-Biddle Hdw. Co.	\$25.00	1 Penn. Rainmaker
205	Park	Ideal Sprinkler Co.	8.00	6 Ideal sprinklers
206	Police	Geo. Toupain	7.50	Police service
207	Police	C. C. Knowles	7.50	Police service
208	Police	John Nowlin	3.00	Hauling dead ani's

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the bills allowed.

The following resolution was introduced and read:

RESOLUTION.

WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Highways has recommended to the Council that a cement sidewalk be ordered constructed in front of the lot hereafter described, and

WHEREAS, the Council deems that the construction of the sidewalk is necessary; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that a cement sidewalk be and hereby is ordered constructed in accordance with the provisions of the city ordinances in front of the following described lot, namely: On the west side of Lot 1, in Block 108; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the City Clerk be and hereby is authorized and instructed to notify the owner of the above described lot to construct a cement sidewalk on the west side of said described lot within thirty days after receipt of said notice.

Moved by Commissioner Rankin, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, that the resolution as read be passed and adopted.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea;

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution passed and adopted.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Council take the initiative in canvassing the city and securing signers for petition to include the City of Grand Junction in the new drainage district.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.